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Response to February 8, 2017 EEO Audit Letter

EEO Staff:

Pursuant to your audit letter dated February 8, 2017, Christian Television Corporation,
Inc. (“CTC”) hereby submits this response regarding the Equal Employment Opportunity
(“EEQ”) program at its station WVUP-CD, Tallahassee, FL. This letter’s responses follow the
outline of your request.

I= WVUP-CD is the only station in its station employment unit (“SEU”). CTC employs
fewer than five full-time employees at the station. Therefore, CTC is not required to have an
EEO recruitment program and will only be responding to Questions 2 and 3(e) of the audit letter,
as directed. Further, WVUP-CD is not subject to a time brokerage agreement; therefore, CTC is
not required to respond to Question 4.

2.

Job Title Number of Hours Regularly Assigned
Station Manager 40

3(e): There have been no complaints filed during WVUP-CD’s current license term before any
body having competent jurisdiction under federal, state, territorial or local law, alleging unlawful
discrimination in the employment practices of the station on the basis of race, color, religion,
national origin, or sex.



I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge and belief.
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Robert D’ Andrea, President
Christian Television Corporation, Inc.

cc:  Joseph Chautin, ITI, Esq.
Hardy, Carey, Chautin & Balkin, LLP
1080 West Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70471
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